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Walave, Erin L1000 0 8 3%H{4:

From: ERA Financial [admin@erafinancial.net]

Sent:  Tuesday, May 25, 2010 11:55 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Respectfully requesting the following changes regarding the Principal and Mailing address. -

To Whom It May Concern:
The correct Principal Address should be 5555 Hollywood Blvd Suite 203 Hollywood, FL.. 33021- 6468
The mailing address should be Post Office Box 814593 Hollywood, FL. 33081-4593

Regards,
Ernest Scally
MGRM

ERA Financial Alliance Group, LLC
Post Office Box 814593

Hollywood, Florida 33081-4593
United States of America

Toll Free: (877) 595-0684
Office: (954) 362-2592

E-Fax: (954)-362-2590

E-mail: Admin@ERAFinancial.net

Confidential Communication: The information contained in this e-mail message is legatly privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the receiver of this message is not the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly
prohlibited and may violate the legal rights of others. If vou have received this message in error, please immediately notify

the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any aftachments from your system.
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